From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 11/22/2010 7:55:17 AM

To: Livingston, Randy (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RSL3);
"paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
'frl@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: RE: Monday Meeting

We'd still like to discuss the peninsula conservation plan, and I'd like to discuss the Pipeline 2020 plan a bit more
with you so let's keep the time if you can spare it. I think Bill Stock scheduled us for 9 am with you, so we will
plan to see you then unless you let me know otherwise. Thanks!

Trina

----- Original Message -----

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Sunday, November 21, 2010 04:56 PM

To: Livingston, Randy

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Horner, Trina; frl@cpuc.ca.gov <frl{@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Monday meeting

Brian and Trina, we can meet or reschedule, as you wish.

On Nov 21, 2010, at 4:45 PM, "Livingston, Randy" <RSL3@pge.com> wrote:

>
>

> My sincere apologies, but I will not be available for the 900 meeting unless perhaps by phone, either then or
later in the day.

>

> Beth has developed some health problems and will be spending the night in the hospital.
>

> I look forward to discussing Pipeline 2020 under better circumstances. I am sure the discussions regarding
conservation will be worthwhile.

>
> Randy
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